Dearbhla Lawson

From: Dearbhla Lawson

Sent; Tuesday 28 February 2023 18:39
To: John Coleman

Subject: Fwd: DoT comments on draft report
Fyl John,

Department queries re a couple of the sites identified, Regards Dearbhia

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: || (reansoort) <[ transportgovies

Sent: Tuesday 28 February 2028, 17:37

To: Dearbhla Lawson ﬁ-@lda.iex Alan Kelly <-@ida.ie>

Subject: DoT comments on draft report
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Dear Dearbhla, Alan,

| hope you're both well,

Many thanks again for that informative brief fast week. Having briefed colleagues here, | wanted to draw your attention

to twa particular sikes:

to feed In as early as possible having been glven a preview of the sites in your draft report,

i
— !
_ |

»  Sheyriff Street Upper {Class 1, CIE}:
Section 29

Dealiberations
of FOl Bodies

Regards,

and Sherriff Street Upper (Class 1, CIE}, We thought it best

[ hope this is helpful to your final drafting. Happy to discuss over Teams if that's useful at any stage.
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